
Kilmory, Lochgilphead PA31 8RT
Tel: 01546 602127  Fax: 01546 604435

3 February 2017

NOTICE OF MEETING

A meeting of the OBAN LORN & THE ISLES COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP will be held in 
the CORRAN HALLS, OBAN on THURSDAY, 16 FEBRUARY 2017 at 2:00 PM, which you are 
requested to attend.

BUSINESS

1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES 

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

3. MINUTES 

(a) Oban, Lorn and the Isles Community Planning Group 17 November 2016 
(Pages 1 - 8)

4. STANDING ITEM: MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE UPDATE 

(a) Report by Community Planning Manager (Pages 9 - 12)

(b) Amendment to Area CPG Terms of Reference - Report by Community 
Governance Manager (Pages 13 - 14)

5. PARTNERS UPDATE 
Opportunity for verbal updates by Community Planning Partners

6. COMMUNITY PLANNING OUTCOME PROFILE TOOL - COMMUNITY PROFILES 
(Pages 15 - 20)
Facilitated discussion on outcomes and inequalities of outcomes experienced  by 
communities in the CPG Area within the context of Community Planning and the 
Community Empowerment (Scotland)  Act.

7. DATE OF NEXT MEETING 
Discussion facilitated by the Area Governance Manager on items for inclusion on the 

Public Document Pack



Agenda for the next meeting.

Outcomes to be discussed:-

Outcome 1 – The Economy is diverse and thriving
Outcome 5 – People live active, healthier and independent lives

OBAN LORN & THE ISLES COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP

Margaret Adams (Chair) Councillor Elaine Robertson (Vice-Chair)
Lorna Elliot, Community Governance Manager (Clerk)

  Contact: Danielle Finlay, Senior Area Committee Assistant – 01631 567945



MINUTES of MEETING of OBAN LORN & THE ISLES COMMUNITY PLANNING GROUP held 
in the CORRAN HALLS, OBAN 
on THURSDAY, 17 NOVEMBER 2016 

Present: Margaret Adams, Ardchattan Community Council (Chair)
Councillor Roddy McCuish
Councillor Elaine Robertson
Councillor Neil MacIntyre
Councillor Kieron Green
Lorna Elliott, Argyll and Bute Council
Laura MacDonald, Argyll and Bute Council
Naomi Campbell, Argyll and Bute Council
Brian Manden, Argyll and Bute Council
Maureen Evans, Argyll and Bute Council
Lorn MacDougall, North Argyll Youth Forum
Sarah Lawlor, North Argyll Youth Forum
Neil Mitchell, Oban High School
Grant Manders, Police Scotland
Mark Stephen, Police Scotland
Claire Brown, Police Scotland
Derek Wilson, Scottish Fire and Rescue
Joan Best, Argyll and Bute TSI
Morag MacLean, North Argyll Carers Centre
Sandy Lawrie, North Argyll Carers Centre
Marri Malloy, Oban Community Council
Jessie MacFarlane, Oban Community Council
Duncan Martin, Oban Community Council
Kate Winton, Oban Disability and Access Panel
Claire Wilding,  add name of group on agenda here please

1. WELCOME AND APOLOGIES 

Apologies for absence were intimated by:

Alex Taylor, Argyll and Bute Council
Peter Bain, Oban High School

The Chair also intimated that she was coming to the end of her two year tenure in 
the chair and would be standing down at the appropriate time. It was requested that 
clarification on whether the existing chair could stand for re-election was sought from 
the Management Committee.

2. DECLARATIONS OF INTEREST 

No declarations of interest were intimated.

3. MINUTES 

(a) Oban, Lorn and the Isles Community Planning Group 27 August 
2016 

Page 1 Agenda Item 3a



The minute of the Oban, Lorn and the Isles Community Planning Group 
meeting of 27th August 2016 was approved as a correct record.

It was noted that on page 5, “Charette” should be spelt as “Charete”.

4. PARTNERS UPDATE 

Scottish Fire and Rescue

Derek Wilson from Scottish Fire and Rescue gave an update to the group on a 
number of recent activities and statistics over the last quarter.  He confirmed that 
there has been a reduction on deliberate fires but an increase in accidental fires.  

He updated the group on the campaign which they ran last year with Oban Phoenix 
Cinema to help promote home fire safety visits and advised that this year they are 
tasked with a number of events to further promote home fire safety visits with 
includes working with the Oban Winter Festival.  He advised there have been 73 
home fire safety visits in the last quarter and hope to have carried out more next 
quarter.

He confirmed that there have been no accidental dwelling fires but the number of 
road crashes and aeroplane crashes has increased.

Mr Wilson updated the group on the initiative which is ongoing throughout Argyll and 
Bute called ‘Bikers Down’ which invites bikers into local offices to offer first aid and 
provide information to reduce casualties.

He gave an update on the major fire incident which happened at the Mill Park depot 
and advised that 50 fire fighters were called out as a multi cylinder exploded at the 
time to cause a substantial fire.  He confirmed that the fire was brought under control 
after 2 hours and that the Commander instantly put information online to inform 
people what was happening. He advised that officers came up from Hamilton to 
carry out a fire investigation.

Councillor Robertson congratulated Scottish Fire and Rescue on the way the fire 
was handled.

The Chair asked if there was any feedback available from the survey which was 
carried out at the start of the year.  Mr Wilson agreed to look into this and circulate 
an update to the group.

Police Scotland

Sgt Mark Stephen gave an update to the group on Police Scotland’s involvement 
with the fire at the Mill depot and advised that they worked closely with Scottish Fire 
and Rescue and were very impressed with the service they provided.  He confirmed 
that Police Scotland took total control of the scene for investigation reasons and that 
they handed it back to the Council on the Monday.  He advised that the Police 
investigation is still ongoing.

He referred to the recent press article which talked about closure of the Oban Police 
Station and confirmed that this was inaccurate and that there are no plans to close 

Page 2



the Oban Police Station. He advised that there have been discussions regarding the 
possibility of Police Scotland moving into Oban Community Fire Station Cllr 
Roberson intimated that she had been asked by Connel Community Council to 
request information on the custody arrangements if the Police Station was to move 
and information on this matter was given to the group.  He also confirmed that the 
current officer covering Taynuilt has moved out of the area and while Police Scotland 
has agreed to give up the Police Station in Taynuilt for financial reasons, the level of 
police cover in the area would remain the same. He informed the group that the 
replacement officer had originally been on a summer secondment in Oban and is 
moving back to the area as he liked it and will start on 28th November.

He updated the group on the drink driving launch which is underway and spoke 
about the crime bakers initiative which will take place over winter where the CID in 
the mobile police unit will be about to detect people coming into the area.  It was 
noted that Oban Live was such a success that it will increase in size next year which 
has great financial benefits for the town.  He confirmed that they had no disturbances 
this year from a police perspective.

The newly appointed Youth Engagement Officer, PC Claire Brown was introduced to 
the group.

Argyll and Bute TSI

Joan Best advised the group that they have a third sector network meeting on 28th 
November 2-4pm in the Glencruitten Church Hall about partnership working and the 
way forward and to help work better and apply for funding.

Adult Learning

Brian Marden gave an update to the group on dyslexia week and advised they had 
two successful screening in Oban library. He confirmed there was a lot of publicity on 
the website and they handed out a number of blue ribbons to show appreciation and 
awareness as well as turning McCaig’s Tower blue for the week.

He advised that there is a model on Leon which goes live in January with resilience 
stories on adult learning and why it is important and how it has affected 10,000 
people.  

Mr Marden confirmed that Argyll and Bute Council are the first local authority in 
Scotland to receive their first award in Dyslexia awareness initiative.

He gave a further update to the group on Book Week Scotland and confirmed that as 
part of the book week Scotland celebrations, the Scottish book trust ran an online 
poll to identify the best Scottish book-to-film adaption and Oban’s choice were two 
classic films which were are being shown in Oban Phoenix cinema at the end of the 
month – “The 39 Steps” and “Sunset Song”.

5. STANDING ITEM:  MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE UPDATE 

Page 3



(a) Update and Highlights from the Management Committee meeting 
held on 30th September 2016 
The group gave consideration to a briefing note, outlining the 
consideration of the Community Planning Partnership (CPP) to issues 
raised by Area CPG’s at their meetings in August 2016; the Alcohol and 
Drug Partnership’s Annual Report for 2015-16; updates to progress on the 
delivery of actions contained within the delivery plans for Outcomes 2 and 
6 and a focus group session on the review of the Joint Health 
Improvement Plan (JHIP).  It was noted that the Area CPG Chairs would 
be invited to attend future Management Committee meetings. 

Decision

The group agreed to note the contents of the report and asked that 
strategic matters relating to the Parking Review be taken to the next 
Management Committee meeting.

(Ref:  Briefing Note by Community Planning Manager, dated 17th 
November 2016, submitted.)

(b) Local Partnership Plans:  Locality Planning 
The Community Governance Manager took the Group through a briefing 
which provided an update on the current development work being 
undertaken on the Locality Plans following additional guidance recently 
issued by Scottish Government. A discussion followed regarding the 
potential for duplication with existing plans in the area, concerns regarding 
resources and whether there was a need for an additional plan in the 
area. It was noted that Locality Plans were contained within the 
Community Planning section of the Community Empowerment (Scotland) 
Act, however it was also noted that final guidance on how this should be 
implemented within CPP areas had not yet been issued and it was hoped 
that there would be further clarity on this by the February 17 round of 
meetings

Decision 

The Group:
1. Noted the contents of the Briefing note;
2. Asked the Community Governance Manager to raise the potential 

for duplication with existing plans, concerns regarding resourcing 
activity and whether it was necessary to have a locality plan if 
existing plans adequately covered the area  at the Management 
Committee meeting and;

3. Agreed the February 2017 Oban, Lorn and the Isles Community 
Planning Group meeting will focus on Locality Planning matters.

(Ref: Briefing update by Community Planning Manager dated 17th 
November 2016, submitted).

6. COMMUNITY SAFETY 

Page 4



(a) Strategic Community Safety Coordinating and Tasking Partnership 
Update 
The Community Governance Manager took the Group through a briefing 
note on the Strategic Community Safety Tasking and Co-ordinating 
Partnership which highlighted the purpose, composition and key aims of 
the partnership.

Decision

The Group noted the contents of the briefing note.

(Ref: Briefing note by Community Governance Manager dated 17th 
November 2016, submitted)

(b) Police Scotland - Your View Counts Survey 
The group gave consideration to a briefing in relation to the online survey 
- “Your view counts”.  Grant Manders advised that the survey, which can 
be found at www.scotland.police.uk/yourviewcounts has been designed to 
allow communities to tell the Police what’s important to them, at a time 
that’s convenient to them, as its open all year round, around the clock.  He 
advised that this new process is about accessibility and flexibility and that 
Police Scotland are continuing to meet directly with different communities 
across the country throughout the year, to ensure that everyone can have 
their say, whether they can access a computer or not. 

Decision:  

The group agreed to note the contents of the briefing.

(Ref:  Briefing by Police Scotland, dated 17th November 2016, submitted).

7. OUTCOME 4: CHILDREN AND YOUNG PEOPLE HAVE THE BEST POSSIBLE 
START 

(a) Big Day Out & OLI Youth Summer Activities 
2 Students from North Argyll Youth Forum gave a presentation to the 
group on their German Exchange trip.
 
They spoke about the places they visited each day and explained a 
statistics test they done on lifestyle in Scotland and in Germany. Members 
were very interested in the differences between Scotland and Germany 
and short discussion on the points raised ensured. It was noted that a 
return exchange visit was planned and members expressed an interest in 
hearing more about this in due course. 

The Group also considered a report on the ‘Big Day Out’ which is an 
annual event open to all young people in Argyll and Bute aged between 
12 and 17.

Decision

Page 5

http://www.scotland.police.uk/yourviewcounts


The group noted the report and presentation.

(Ref:  Report and Presentation by North Argyll Youth Forum dated 17th 
November 2016, submitted).

(b) North Argyll Carers Centre Update 
The Group considered a presentation from North Argyll Carers Centre. 
They spoke about the definition of a young carer, what they do and the 
support service provided by North Argyll Carers Centre.. There was a 
general discussion about the benefit of the services provided and the 
challenges faced by young carers There was discussion about the funding 
challenges relating to delivering the service and the implications of recent 
legislation.

Decision

The group noted the information provided and the importance of the work 
that is being carried out by the group.

(Ref:  Presentation by North Argyll Carers Centre dated 17th November 
2017, submitted). 

(c) CONTEST Strategy - Preventing the radicalisation of children online 
The group gave consideration to a briefing outlining the UK Government’s 
counter-terrorism strategy (CONEST), the aim of which is to reduce the 
risk to the UK and its interests overseas from terrorism, so that people can 
go about their lives freely and with confidence.  

The Youth Engagement Officer, Claire Brown, gave an update to the 
group on the work being undertaken with young people within the area.

Decision

The group agreed to note the contents of the briefing.  

(Ref:  Briefing note by Police Scotland, dated 17th November 2016, 
submitted). 

(d) Children and Families Health and Care Social Partnership 
A short briefing paper giving information relating to the Children’s Plan 
was tabled at the meeting.

8. OUTCOME 3: EDUCATION, SKILLS AND TRAINING MAXIMISES 
OPPORTUNITIES FOR ALL 

(a) CLD Partnership Plan 
The Group considered a progress update report on the work carried out 
by the Argyll and Bute Strategic CLD Partnership with the publication of a 

Page 6



web based Community Learning and Development Plan.

Decision

The Group noted the contents of the report and agreed to include 
consideration of learning and development opportunities when discussing 
Locality Planning at the February meeting.

(Ref: Report by Adult Learning Manager dated 17th November 2016, 
submitted)

(b) Growing the Gaelic Language in Oban, Lorn and the Isles 
The group considered a presentation from Claire Wilding in regard to 
education in the Gaelic language Oban.

Discussion took place on how the gaelic education is growing across 
Scotland.  Ms Wilding advised of the benefits and the career paths which 
can be taken. There was also discussion regarding the benefits of having 
separate Gaelic speaking schools rather than using Gaelic Medium units 
attached to an English speaking school and Ms Wilding confirmed that the 
group are actively working towards establishing a separate Gaelic 
speaking primary school within the area.

Decision

The group noted the information provided.

(Ref:  Presentation by Claire Wilding dated 17th November 2017, 
submitted).

9. DATE OF NEXT MEETING - THURSDAY 16 FEBRUARY 2016 AT 2PM IN THE 
CORRAN HALLS, OBAN 

It was noted that the February Oban, Lorn and the Isles Area Community Planning 
Group will focus on Locality Planning and the Community Governance Manager will 
circulate further information once it is available.

Page 7



This page is intentionally left blank



Argyll and Bute Community Planning Partnership

Oban, Lorn and the Isles
Area Community Planning Group

16th February 2017

Briefing Note: Community Planning Partnership Management Committee 
update 

This briefing relates to the meeting of the Community Planning Partnership (CPP) 
Management Committee on 20th December, and its consideration of issues raised by Area 
Community Planning Groups. The briefing is for noting. 

Summary

Key Points for Consideration 

Issues raised in Area Community Planning Groups at their last meetings were considered and 
actioned by the Management Committee. 

Issue 1 - Advise whether a current Chair can stand for re-election at the end of their two year tenure 
in the position of Chair
The Management Committee had no issue with a Chair standing for re-election after the end of their 
initial two year tenure requested the Terms of Reference be revised to consider 2-3 terms (of two 
years) maximum. 

Issue 2 - Provide further advice and guidance on what is required under the Community 
Empowerment (Scotland) Act with regards to locality planning before the February round of 
meetings

The CPP Management Committee met on the 20th December in Kilmory, Lochgilphead. 

Discussion points from the meeting included agenda items on:
 Issues raised at previous Area Community Planning Groups
 A focused discussion on points highlighted by the Oban, Lorn and the Isles Area 

Community Planning Group
 Updates to progress on the delivery of actions contained within the delivery plans for 

Outcomes 3: Education, skills and training maximises opportunities for all and 
Outcome 4: Children and young people have the best possible start

 A presentation on the Local Development Plan 2 and upcoming consultation on this

Further information is available in the meetings, minutes and agendas section of: 
https://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/council-and-government/community-planning-
partnership

Page 9 Agenda Item 4a

https://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/council-and-government/community-planning-partnership
https://www.argyll-bute.gov.uk/council-and-government/community-planning-partnership


The Management Committee agreed that it is preferable not to have too many plans. Embedding, 
and referencing existing plans into a locality plan should be a consideration. It was agreed that the 
February Area Community Planning Groups would be the start of the journey and that the locality 
plans would have a targeted focus on communities within the four areas.

Issue 3 - Consider the impact of the increase in the number of camper vans/mobile homes visiting 
the area and issues relating to the level of facilities provided for the vehicles on both island and 
remote mainland communities

It was agreed that better information, marketing and promotion was needed for camper vans/ 
mobile homes visiting the area to tackle the negative issues experienced by communities. Work on 
this requires working with Calmac. It was agreed that this was an action for the Council’s Roads and 
Amenity Services Department to consider further. Jennifer Nicol commented that HIE are supporting 
some communities with this and could link in to an action on this.

Issue 4 - Consider how best to ensure that funders are aware of the particular challenges faced by 
third sector organisations and community groups running services, projects and initiatives within the 
Argyll and Bute CPP area.

The CPP Management Committee agreed on the need for funding organisations to take better 
consideration of rurality in their assessment process, and the need to fund things that work, with less 
emphasis on new. 

The Chief Executive from Argyll and Bute Third Sector Interface (TSI) advised that the TSI were 
already talking to the Big Lottery regarding Health and Social Care Partnership Locality Plans and are 
encouraging groups to tie the outcomes of projects to local outcomes sighted in plans to have a 
much better opportunity to demonstrate value and gain funding.

It was agreed that Lorna Elliott, Community Governance Manager at the Council, would put those 
requiring assistance in touch with the TSI.

It was recognised that the development of ‘locality plans’ for Community Planning will be helpful for 
discussions with funders such as The Big Lottery. It was agreed to keep this on the agenda in order to 
broker a solution in future.

Key Points for Discussion

The Management Committee welcomes the opportunity to discuss further any of the issues raised at 
Area Community Planning Groups.  Communicating community planning is a priority for the 
Partnership and we welcome the distribution of the attached highlights to increase awareness of 
what happens at a Management Committee meeting.

For further information please contact:  Rona Gold, Community Planning 
Manager, rona.gold@argyll-bute.co.uk

Page 10



These highlights from the Argyll and Bute Community Planning Partnership (CPP) Management 
Committee meeting held on the 20th December 2016 are for information purposes for Area 
Community Planning Groups and partner organisations to distribute freely. 

 The Chair welcomed Area Community Planning Group chairs, attending the meeting for the 
first time, as official members of the Management Committee.

 Management Committee heard proposals for the engagement of people in the Local 
Development Plan 2 – Main Issue process.  Engagement will make use of a new Place 
Standard Tool, developed by NHS Scotland and Scottish Government.

 Meetings are taking place to develop a Community Justice Transition Plan for Argyll and 
Bute. The aim of this is to provide a community partnership approach to reducing 
reoffending.

 Funding has been gained to run a project aimed at supporting young people, in particular 
young men, with support to prevent mental health crisis. 

 The 2016-2020 Community Safety Strategy was launched at the CPP Management 
Committee.

Full details of the meeting of the CPP management committee can be found on Argyll and Bute 
Council Website.

If you have any queries on these highlights please contact: cppadmin@argyll-bute.gov.uk

Page 11

mailto:cppadmin@argyll-bute.gov.uk


This page is intentionally left blank



Version 1.0 August 2016

Argyll and Bute Community Planning 
Partnership

Oban, Lorn and the Isles
Area Community Planning Group

16th February 2017

Briefing Note: Area CPG Terms of Reference Amendment – clarification 
relating to length of time Office Bearers can hold office 

This briefing relates to a proposed amendment to the Area Community Planning 
Groups Terms of Reference 

Summary
During the November 16 round of Area CPG meetings, the OLI CPG members 
asked for clarification as to whether a current office bearer would be able to stand for 
re-election at the end of their two year tenue should they wish to do so.
 
As this point was not explicitly covered in the current Terms of Reference, there was 
a short discussion on the matter at the 20th December 2016 CPP Management 
Committee meeting and it was recommended that the Area CPG Terms of reference 
should be amended to read as follows:

Chair
• The Chair and Vice Chair of the [insert name] Area Community Planning 
Group will be elected by the members of the group and will be appointed for a period 
of two years.
• The outgoing Chair and Vice Chair can stand for re-election at the end of the 
two year period. 
• However, no one person can serve in the role of Chair or Vice Chair for more 
than two consecutive two year periods.

 Recommendations
Partners are requested to approve the proposed amendment to the Area CPG 
Terms of Reference and to note that all current office bearers would be able to stand 
for election to a second term  in office should they wish to do so

Key Points for Consideration 
Several office bearers are coming to the end of their two year period in office and a 
summary of dates elections are due to take place is shown in the table below

Round of Meetings When Office Bearers Election is Due
Position OLI CPG MAKI CPG H&L CPG B&C CPG
Chair May 17 November 17 May 17 May 17
Vice Chair May 18 November 17 November 18 May 17

For further information please contact: Lorna Elliott, Community Governance 
Manager 01631 567995

Page 13 Agenda Item 4b



This page is intentionally left blank



Version 1.0 August 2016

Argyll and Bute Community Planning 
Partnership

Oban, Lorn and the Isles
Area Community Planning Group

16th February 2017

Briefing Note: Background Information to support Agenda item 6. Community 
Planning Outcome Profile Tool -  Community Profiles   

Purpose:  to have a focused discussion regarding the outcomes and inequalities of 
outcomes experienced by communities in the CPG Area within the context of 
Community Planning, the Single Outcome Agreement’s overarching objectives and 
the Community Empowerment (Scotland) Act Locality Planning legislation to 
ascertain whether there are potential areas of need that should be drawn to the 
attention of the CPP Management Committee.

Output: a briefing note summarising the findings to be forwarded to the next 
Management Committee Meeting

Format: facilitated discussion using information provided by the Community 
Planning Outcome Profile Tool (CPOP) and local knowledge.  

The following key questions will be the main focus of discussion:

 Does the information provided by the CPOP reflect local knowledge regarding 
where/what communities in the area the CPP should be focussing on?

 Do existing plans/ initiative address the needs identified by the CPOP?
 Are there issues/potentially unmet needs that may require further investigation 

and should be to be drawn to the Management Committees attention?
 Have any learning needs been identified during the discussion that should be 

fed back to the Community Learning & Development team Strategy Group?

Supporting Materials 
 Background information of the Community Planning Outcome Profile Tool has 

been attached in appendix 1 
 A map showing the Community Planning Outcome Profile  Tool Intermediate 

Geographies has been attached in appendix 2
 A list of community action plans currently being delivered in the area has been 

attached in appendix 3 for information. 
 A list of strategic plans being delivered in the area has been attached in 

appendix 4 for information

.
For further information please contact:  Lorna Elliott, Community Governance 
Manager 01631 567995

Page 15 Agenda Item 6



Version 1.0 August 2016

Appendix 1 – Community Planning Outcome Profile 

What is the profile?
-  An overarching, high-level tool for you to assess if the lives of your communities 
are improving over time.  

-  A consistent basis for you to profile your local area in relation to core measures of 
outcomes and measures of inequalities of outcomes. 

-  A small set of core measures included reflects key life outcomes across early 
years, older people, safer/stronger communities, health and wellbeing and 
employment/economy.

What does the profile tell you?
-  The overall pattern of outcomes in your area and whether the life of your 
community is improving over time

-  Any changes in inequality of outcomes across your CPP.

-  Those communities who are faring well below the norm for your area, and below 
that compared to similar communities elsewhere in Scotland.

-  How specific types of community do in your area and elsewhere in Scotland – 
identifying opportunities for learning.

How will the profile be used?
-  As a decision support tool which stimulates discussion amongst CP boards, 
individual partners and with local communities.

-  As an important element of the strategic intelligence available, sitting alongside 
professional judgement and local knowledge.

-  To inform the development of Local Outcome Improvement Plans

How is this approach different?
-  Bringing together core outcome measures and measures of inequality in outcomes 
for all 32 partnerships within one profile.

-  Considering outcomes ‘in the round’ as well as individually - encouraging a focus 
on the most vulnerable communities where negative outcomes are clustered.

-  Enabling partnerships to compare outcomes for their local communities against 
those for similar communities elsewhere in Scotland.  This uses a ‘typology’ which 
groups all 1235 communities (based on Intermediate Geography Zones) into types 
based on known characteristics that affect outcomes, such as income, rurality and 
demography

Further information along with a downloadable version of the tool can be 
found at the following link http://www.improvementservice.org.uk/community-
planning-outcomes-profile.html 

Page 16

http://www.improvementservice.org.uk/community-planning-outcomes-profile.html
http://www.improvementservice.org.uk/community-planning-outcomes-profile.html


Version 1.0 August 2016

Appendix 3 – Community Action Plans and Charettes in Argyll & Bute 
Community Planning Partnership Area February 2017 – NB this is not an 
exhaustive list of initiatives or community activity
KEY
Delivered CAPs GREEN
CAPs in development ORANGE
Charette BLUE
Planning focussed CAP YELLOW

Community Plan
Ardentinny Community Futures Action Plan (2008)
Bute Remaking Rothesay: Design Charrette
Cairndow Community Futures Action Plan
Colintraive & 
Glendaruel Colintraive and Glendaruel Development Trust Action Plan
Dunoon Charette in development
Kilfinan Kilfinan Community Forest Action Plan
Kilmun & Benmore Benmore & Kilmun Community Action Plan
Lochgoil Community Futures Action Plan
Sandbank Sandbank Community Action Plan (2014)
Strachur Strachur Community Action Plan 2014
Avich & Kilchrenan Dalavich Improvement Group Community Action Plan
Coll Isle of Coll Growth Plan
Iona Ross of Mull & Iona Development Plan
Lismore Community Plan in development
Luing Community plan in development
Mull North & Central Mull Community Plan and Ross of Mull & Iona Development Plan
Kerrera Isle of Kerrera Residents Association Community Development Plan
Easdale Easdale Island Community Development Group Plan. 
Tiree Tiree Carette: Our Island, Our Future
Arrochar & Tarbet Community Futures Action Plan
Cove & Kilcreggan West Rosneath Community Action Plan through Development Trust
Luss & Arden Community Futures Action Plan
Southend South Kintyre Development Trust produced CAP
Campbeltown South Kintyre Development Trust produced CAP
West Kintyre South Kintyre Development Trust produced CAP
East Kintyre South Kintyre Development Trust produced CAP
Tarbert & Skipness Community Action Plan & Revised CAP
Ardrishaig Community Action Plan
Lochgilphead Charette in progress
West Lochfyne Community Action Plan development in 2016
Craignish Planning Focussed Action Plan
Islay Islay & Jura CVS development plan substitute community development
Jura Development plan that is due for review 
Colonsay Colonsay Community Development Co Plan

Page 17



Version 1.0 August 2016

Appendix 4 – Strategic Plans in Argyll & Bute Community Planning 
Partnership Area February 2017 – NB this is not an exhaustive list of 
overarching strategic Activity

 Argyll & Bute  Community Planning Partnership Single Outcome Agreement
 Argyll & Bute Local Plan (land use)
 Argyll & Bute Economic Development Action Plan
 Health and Social Care Partnership Locality Plans for

o Oban & Lorn and the Isles 
o Mull  & Iona 
o Islay & Jura
o Mid Argyll
o Kintyre
o Cowal
o Bute
o Helensburgh & Lomond

Page 18



S02001370
Mull, Iona, Coll and Tiree

S02001373
Benderloch Trail

S02001374
Loch Awe

S02001384
Cowal North

S02001375
Mid Argyll

S02001387
Garelochhead

S02001392
Lomond Shore

S0200138
Cowal South

S02001381
Bute

S02001379
Kintyre Trail

S02001377
KnapdaleS02001378

Whisky Isles

S02001376
Greater Lochgilphead

2011 Intermediate Geographies and Administrative Areas

Please see separate maps for IG
boundaries within the main (CHORD)
settlements.

Administrative Areas
Bute and Cowal
Helensburgh and Lomond
Mid Argyll, Kintyre and the Islands
Oban, Lorn and the Isles

0 10 205
Kilometres
±

Reproduced by permission of Ordnance Survey on behalf of
HMSO. © Crown copyright and database right 2015. All right
reserved. Ordnance Survey Licence number 100023368

            Appendix 2
Page 19



This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	3a Oban, Lorn and the Isles Community Planning Group 17 November 2016
	4a Report by Community Planning Manager
	Highlights from CPP Management Committee 201216

	4b Amendment to Area CPG Terms of Reference - Report by Community Governance Manager
	6 COMMUNITY PLANNING OUTCOME PROFILE TOOL - COMMUNITY PROFILES
	2011 IGs and Admin Areas


